G. SCOTT COLVIN
MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ LEXI NGTON CHIEF OF CORRECTIONS

COMMUNITY CORRECTIONS

TO: Mayor Linda Gorton
Urban County Council
FROM: Chief G.S. Colvin

Division of Community Corrections

CC: Commissioner Kenneth Armstrong
Department of Public Safety

DATE: March 28, 2024

SUBJECT: Hope Center for Detention Center Recovery Program Agreement Approval

Request

Council authorization is requested to enter into an agreement with Hope Center for Detention
Center Recovery Program.

Why are you requesting?

Hope Center for Detention Center Recovery Program provides daily recovery services to the inmates of the
Fayette County Detention Center. Program capacity is fifteen (15) women and thirty (30) men.

Funds have been requested in the upcoming FY25 budget. The annual cost of the program is $228,000. The term
of the agreement is for one (1) fiscal year beginning July 1, 2024, and ending June 30, 2025. Division of
Community Corrections will have the option to renew this agreement on a year-to-year basis. The agreement can
be terminated by giving not less than thirty (30) days written notice of termination.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?
Funds for this agreement are requested for FY25 - $228,000
Are the funds budgeted? Yes.
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